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that upon finding this memorandum, the House Un-fmerican Activities
Committee has retracted any statement to the effect that ELLIFF vas
uncooperative and refuséd RUSSELL a review of the file and admitted to
the Department that their investigator, RUSSEIL, had never asked ELLIFF
at any time about COPLON.

¥
ELLIFF explained that that is how his name happened to be on ‘the same
list with that of JUDITH COPLON, and he was sure that members of the
Department of Justice, who had been there for years and who are in high .
positions, will agree that that is how his name actually avpeared in the
file. 4 -

The only thing ELLIFF knows. about MAMSCHER is that hé believes that at
this time he is a proféssor or an instructor at Wayhne University,

ELLIFF later explained on March 11, 1949, upon making a visit to the
writer's home, as to ELLIFF'S idea as to why MAMSCHER might have picked
out the four names he did in the Foreign Agents! Registration Section Ho
include on the list of so-called Communists. The following are ELLIFF'S
reasons for the names appearing.on MAMSCHER!S list: .

ELLIFF'S name appeared becausé MAMSGHER felt he was the man
responsible for his release from the Department. :

BOOKSTAVER'S:name was there because he was ELLIFF!S acting
assistant in charge of the office when ELLIFF wasn't there
and MAMSCHER felt that he was equally responsible for his
dismissal, .

NEMSER'S name appeared on theé list because NEMSER .was, the only
high priced analyst in ‘the samé classificatisn“as MAMSCHER who
was maintained at the time of the cut in personnel.

COPLON'S name appeared because when MAMSCHER argued with BLLIFF
and McINERNEY concerning his release, he complained bitterly
that the Department was keeping "young inexperienced kids and
letting experts go.'" .

as JUDITH COPLON was herself and one. RERNABDXMORRIS. ELLIFF believed
MAMSCHER picked on COPLON rather than.MORRLS probably because in the first
place she was a girl and was not considered by MAHSCHER to be as intelligent
and in the Second place COPLON was single.with no financial responsibility
while MORRIS was married and had a family: For all ELLIFF knew MAMSCHER
and MORRIS may have been friendly also. .

The only two analysts left after the ’bud:;??cut in the same classificatio
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SI #65~810

Again at the time of this interview, ELLIFF was asked whether he had ‘been
able to recall any information which might be of assistance corcerning

'JUDITH COPLON'S activities, and he said that even after he had been

personally injected into the case and had done a_lot of mental research,
he was still unable to recall anything which would give him the slightest
idea that she was doing anything wrong while in his employ and that she
had been at that time a poor security risk. No information of that nature
was recalled by him.

~ REFERRED UPON.COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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DIRECTOR, FBI o
RE: JUDITH COPLON; (SOVIE) - :
ESPIONAGE — R \ ]

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Seattle letter to -the Bureau, a carbon -copy
of which was sent to Washington Field, dated February 10, 1949.

It has subsequently been ascertaired that ‘CLICK Gy RELANEER,
mentioned in the referenced letter, is employed by the/REPUBLIC PUB-
LISHING CO., Yakima; 3 ?Iash:.ngton, where he formerly held the pos:.tion of
City Editor. 3

The enclosed photograph, vhich is an aerial vie of Yaklma, Viash- -
ington, appearéd in- the Yakima Daily- Regubllc ‘ol February‘ll, 1949, and
vas -credited to CLIC ANDER. This photograph, which purports to show"
the smoke pall ove; kima, suggests the possibility. of RELANDER. -securing
other aerial photographs which-might be- of value t6 a potent-lal\enemy.

No- open inguiry has been made in gonnect:.on with this matter, and /
néne is contemplated unless :ms*bruct:.ons to the contrary are. Teceived (}

from the ‘Bureau. / >
truly yours,
} . j a@ r
X (’ Je Be WILGCOX
W Ei:LosuRE ATTACEER SAC
CHD/hg . !
65-3022 ‘ , y ' %
cc: Washington Field, g 2./
Enclosure to Burdau % %c\ é{'}’:?':?: *f-:"' ﬁé,{é
. @ o\ “ 1 F:ij: v “t
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DIRECTOR, FEI
RE: JUDITH COBLON; (SOVHE)
ESPIONAGE — R
SE file 65-3022

Encl. newspaper clipping of aerial photograbh
of Yakima Washington
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THE HIDDEN CITY—Somewhere below this pall of smoke Yak-
ima residents were pouring on the coal with the impression the

sun had gone away to hide out the winter, This Republie aitphoto |
by Click Relander looks across the city from West Yakima avenue |

to Union Gap, It proves the sun was shining somewhere—and that | eit

“somewhere” was just beyond the edges of the smoke-

o e Sty

o

y. The smoke helt varies in density from thick nnd black ov
shrouded | the business district 1o thin and yellow-gray over e

west side homes.
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COMBIUNIZATIONS SECTICI

WASHINGTON AND WFO FROM NEW YORK 31 7

IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JUDITﬁ:%OPLQN, ESP. R., SOYME. ROBERT MARTIN WOLFORTH, ANTI TRUST
DIVISION, DJ, NY INTERVIEWED THIS DATE AT THIS OFFICE. WOLFORTH
ADVISED THAT COPLON AND SEVERAL OTHER YOUNG WOMEN COLLEGE GRADUATES
APPLIED TO THE ECONOMIC WARFARE SECTION OF THE DEPT. OF JUSTICE FOR
RESEARCH POSITIONS IN FORTYTHREE. THESE APPLICATIONS WERE THE
RESULTS OF CONTACTS BY WOLFORTH WITH COLLEGE PLACEMENT BUREAUS.
COPLON AND THREE OR FOUR OTHERS CAME FROM BARNARD COLLEGE AND VERE
ALL EMPLOYED AS RESEARCH WRITERS WRITING ECONOMIC REPORTS. COPLON
WAS DILIGENT, HARD WORKER, AND GENERALLY WELL REGARDED. AT THE TIME
THE WORK OF THAT DEPT. SLOWED DOWN IN EARLY FORTYFIVE, A DJ OFFICIAL
SIMS CARTER CAME TO NY AND CONF RRED UITH WOMEN EMPLOYEES RE WORK FBR
THE DJ IN WASHINGTON. WOLF IEVES ALTHOUGH HE IS NOT.SURE,
THAT HE WROTE A LETTER OF REC§§§EN g;ow FOR(;ngoua AND THA{Eﬁ;E WAS
ULTIMATELY TRANSFERRED TO THE Fﬁ%h SECTION iy QA§%IN§%ON " BUT DOES

NOT KNOW THAT SHE<SOUGHT A POSITION SPECIFICALLY IN TH&T SECTION.///
54APRS 1948500 . @ﬂ/

END OF PAGE ONE o ! ‘ Cﬁ{




“ T BAGE TWO Q | (:)
HE BELIEVES HE HAS SEEN COPLON ONLY ONCE SINCE SHE LEFT NY. ON THAT
OCCASION, SHE VISITED THE NY OFFICE OF THE ANTI TRUST DIVISION. AT
THAT TIME, SHE CONFERRED WITH WOLFORTH SOCIALLY FOR NO MORE THAN A
FEW MINUTES. WOLFORTH ADVISED HE DID NOT KNOW OF ANY PRO-COMMUNIST
OR PRO-RUSSIAN SYMPATHIES OF COPLON OR ANY CO-WORKER AT TIME WHE VAS
EMPLOYED UNDER HIM, NOR HAS HE SINCE HEARD OF ANY SUCH SENTIMENTS,
BUT HE ADDED THAT AS SUPERVISOR, HE WOULD PROBABLY BE LAST TO HEAR
OF ANY SUCH SENTIMENTS. HE REGARDED COPLON AS BEING RATHER EMOTION-
ALLY TENSE, INDICATING TO HIM THERE WAS SOME EMOTIONAL CONFLICT OR
PROBLEMS BOTHERING HER. WOLFORTH DID NOT KNOW THAT COPLON ASSOCIATED .
WITH ANY OF THE MEN EMPLOYEES IN HIS OFFICE, BUT DID RECALL THAT THE
MEN IN THE OFFICE GENERALLY AVOIDED COPLON BECAUSE OF HER TENSENESS.
WOLFORTH RECALLS COPLON GENERALLY ASSOCIATED  WITH THE OTHER YOUNG
WOMEN EMPLOYED AS RESEARCH WORKERS, THAT HE HAS SUPPLIED THE NAMES
OF THESE INDIVIDUALS WHICH HAVE ALREADY BEEN FURNISHED THE.BUREAU.
WOLFORTH STATES SINCE THE DISCLOSURE OF THE CHARGES AGAINST COPLON,
ALL OF HER ACQUAINTANCES IN THE NY OFFICE HAVE EXPRESSED COMPLETE
SURPRISE. MOREOVER, ON THIS DATE, HE RECEIVED A CALL FROM HELEN

/A¥§iEGAL, FORMER CO-WORKER OF .COPLON, WHO TOLD WOLFORTH THAT SHE COULD

END OF PAGE THO | s ;5 < j?%zﬁ —AheCiten)
W8 T gt
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PAGE THREE ”
NOT BELIEVE THAT THE ‘CHARGES AGAINST COPLON WERE TRUE, AS SHE HAD

- COME TO KNOW COPLON AND HER FAMILY QUITE WELL, AND USUALLY SAW
COPLON ON THE LATTER-S NY VISITS. WOLFORTH. STATED HE WAS DESIROUS
OF HELPING THIS offiCE IN THE INVESTIGATION ‘OF COPLON, BUT COULD
RECALL NOTHING FURTHER REGARDING HER AND KNEW NOTHING FURTHER OF

ASSISTANCE. LETTER SETTING OUT DETAILS OF INTERVIEW FOLLOVS.
SCHEIDT

HOLD PLS

RN
‘
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STANDAZD FORM NO. 64 O 0

"Oﬁ‘ice Memowmd%m o  UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: March 21, 1949
Guy Hottel, SAC, Washington Field

SUBJECT: JUDITH@OPION
ESPIONAGE - R

There is attached a list of savings bonds issued in the name of
JUDITH COPION for the period January of 1942 to the present which were
purchased at New York banks. This list was furnished by the United States
Treasury Department.

It is requested that the New York.Office check all bond applications !
in favor of the subject to determine if possible the individual who mede the . el
purchase and whether the bonds were purchased by cash or check., TEFERRES-RESORPRN™

It is also requested that the New York Office at each New York bank |
determine whether or not the subject maintained a savings or a checking v
account there, and in the event that an account is located, a transcript of J/
deposits and withdrawals be obtained. It should be determined if possible \
whether these deposits were by check or in cash and all available details
concerning the deposits should be obtained.

et EXR § i
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Enclosure : 0. j/ A7 i Bshghe
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CC: New York
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TO ¥Mr. D. M. Ladd

e

DATE: March 1L,

= FROM : H. B. Fletcheg%%— o
SUBJECT: L INFGTATION CONTAINER A4
%7 ner o boen QERE!N 5 GHlCLASSIFIED (9 A~

=i
\Fe V
DRIE2a0ler_BY. ot fedafela
' Mr. Ray thearty of the Depar ment called at ﬁ:hS‘ PM and stated R
that it was planned that Judith Coplon would be indicted in the District St &&'——
of Columbia for attempted espionage and also charged with a violation relating—
to the removal of Government records. He stated that her conviction in the
District of Columbia was a positive certainty and she had no possible defense
to the charge of the removal of records. He will advise the date that this matter
will be presented to the Grand Jury in the District of Columbia. b
i‘d&{_{,
he

v

He further stated that Gubitchev, this afterncon, had indicab [

would not accept legal counsel. He is standing on the ground that he has been
arrested illegally claiming diplomatic immunity. He will be arraigned tomorrow
morning and it is anticipabed that a plea of not guilty will be entered for him.

The State‘])epartment is very much concerned fearing reciiminations affecting
official United States personnel in the Soviet Union. Mr. Fhearty stated that if

”IHe indicatéd that the case against Gubitchev was weak and it might be necessary to

Coplon would be cooperative they could overcome this view of the State Department. \ ‘

recognize his status and release Him for return to the Soviet Union. I inquiréd
whether or not it would be proper to approach Coplon, pointing out to her that

unless she cooperates, Gubitchev will return to the Soviet Union and she will be !

the only one going to the penitentiary. Mr. Whearty stated that her Attorney, 2
dams, is probably a Communist. He doubts whether Coplon can be approached | A
without going through her attorney and he doubted the wisdom of that. d?

Be%gp:lon, brother of Judith Copiqn; has indicated that he will cooperate"f
with the Burfau and stated that he would atbenipt to secure the cooperation of his
sister. Bert Coplon has not been in touch with the New York Office since Judith's o

- release on bail. =
" iy R - - m

‘:5\/\\\ RECOMMENDATION : _ .Zf\'*;], , 2 H
t - . Fee
Tn view of the apparent attitude of the State Department, it is ~ .

recommended that the New York Office be instructed to immediately conbact Bert 3
y& Coplon to determine whether Judith Coplon i,svxgoi?g to. cooperate with the Government. ©
- ’ ’ : ) - N o

- . = ey »

It i:s further recommended that in the event he indicates she*has not made &

[ ]

'{lp her mind or is not going to cooperate, that it be pointed out to him- discreetly
'{ that it may end up that she is the only orie who will go to the penitentiary;
that Gubitchev will return to the Soviet Upjon "{&él,hout being punj }}ed ?’d therefore
até -5 JH’: M—— pajé»f’
"é .

\R hé should urge his sister Judith to coopera‘%‘@ow% -1 bt S
N7 . B

‘ ] * T .-
ADDENDUM: —— aw".} : £.4946
dmogrm Y <Py e
Subsequent to the diZ'ba‘bion of the above, I received,}:i‘mm the office o

Attachment \%)\/’Q
mrecsoff 4 APR 111343
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Mr. Alexander M. Campbell a copy of a letter dated March 11, 1949, from the

State Department to the Attorney General which is attached. 1In this letter

it states that Gubitchev enjoys no immunity from arrest with regard to the acts
charged. However, the State Department recommends that he be deported rather
than btried and sentenced based upon the conclusion that the interests of the
United States will be better served, because if the United States refuses to sénd
him back to Russia the Soviet government will create ‘the opportunlty to charge
with crime one or more members .of the United States Embassy in Moscow.
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1 | Oﬂice Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

WOM

SUBJECT:

The Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation DATE: March 14, 1949

Alexander M. Campbell, Assistant Attorney General AMC: WEF: am
o .

Judith Coplon and Valentine Gubitchev;

Egpionage, it

~

Forwarded for your information are coples of a letter
from tkhe Secretary of State to the Attorney General, dated

March 11, 1949, rezarding the above entitled matter,

Bnclosure No, 33505 -
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TO  : MR, H. B. FIETCHREYEZ . . DATE: March 17, 1949

\, -~ ‘ > * /\ V . . .
Oﬁice MWZWQ%&ZM% s UNITED: ,s‘m%s‘ ‘GOVERNMENT

FROM : MR, L. L. IAUG o rotson
% (@) Yoo Glets —
l; SUBJECT: JUDITH COPLON. . s T S —
ESPIONAGE - R gt - ¢ %: gégg%:b_‘_
Supervisor Kenneth Delavigne of the WFO called at 5:50 P.M, %Z 52’:}.-’“ L
today and advised that during the several contacts had by Agents -of ‘r;ief.“‘fr;‘égn —
-the WFO with the management at McLean Gardens, who have been very R m—

cooperative, in response to specific questions no information vwas.ever
developed indicating that Coplon had a locker while a tenant at this
location., This afternoon a representative of McLéan Gardens called t ‘
WFO and advised that a letter had been received from Coplon today saying
that someone would be in Vashington to remove her property from hexr a
and locker prior to April 1, up to which time her rent is paid. Coplon
requested that the person calling be .given access to her room and locker.

The management of ¥clean Gardens pointed out that they have no
knowledge as to vhich one of 24 lockers belongs to Coplon. They explained
that the lockers are in banks of 24 and that each has an individual lock,
the Key to which is retained by the tenant, Furthermore, Mr. Delavigne
pointed out that thése lockers. are right in the middle of the dormitory

. and can be readily seen by the occupants., Mr. Delavigne wanted to know

what, if any, action should be taken in connection with examining the locker
in the light of these circumstances. : ‘

. Inasmuch as Mr. Whearty has indicated that Coplon'!s brother
probably will be ‘the individual who will remove her effects from ‘the
apartment, it might be possible to arrange to examine the locker at the

time he comes to Washington for this, among -obther reasons, since he reportedly
hHas been cooperative., On the other Hand, it is observed that if Coplon sends
some other representative to the apartment, it is entirely possible that

this person will not contact Mr. Whearty and, hence, the Bureau will have

no, knowledge that the effects are being remo;&e(\d, particularly from the locker.

<

Y

)

i
v

2
4 % et V37
ILL:mer 0'\/’ ﬂ@{ﬁéé& ‘3)7/ﬂ

7

o 2D
g; 4 F1 '&&5&3‘!@& '

. T calléd ASAC Belmont of New York at 9:25 A.M. and pointed oub:
that we had received information indicating that Coplon had a_locker in
comnection with her residence at McLean Gardens. I told Mr. Belmont that

this was a development and that, of course, we had not had an opportunity
i;gl ghgglg %hgegontentspof the locker. I explaifed the difficulty coglia'ron'b:.ng

us in comnection with such a check such as the fact it was one of 24, the
key was in the possession 6f the individual tenant, and that the lockers

were so located that a check of them by the Bureau would cause considerable
commotion. I asked Mr. Belmont,in view of the reported cooperativeness of

ADDENDUM: 3%18-49
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Coplon's brother, Bertram, if it might be determined from him discreetly
vhat locker Coplon had at HcLean Gardens and-also whether it would be
poSsible to obtain the key to this locker. lr. Belmont stated that he

vwiould contact Coplon for this purpose and advise the Bureau in the. event
he were successfule

) While talking with Mr, Whearty of the Department in comnection
with another matter today, I referred t0 our comversation of yesterday
concerning this. matter and asked if he would be sure to notify the Bureau

in the event he were contacted by anyone. representing -Coplon for the -purpose

of obtaining access to her apartment. Mr. Thearty stated that this would
be .done by all means. :

R
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ND WASHINGTON FIELD FROM NEW'YORK 38 30  7-39 Mp Fpnaington.....

Mr, QuianTamm....

WVASHING

ECTOR AND SAC URGENT

Mr. Nease...oeuvorana

JUﬁITﬁCEOPLON, ETAL, ESP=R. RE PAGE SEVENTYSIX OF/ REPT OF SA T. SCOTT
MILLER, MARCH EIGHT FORTYNINE AT NY, WHICH CONTAINS INFO REGARDING
COPLON-S TRIP ABROAD IN FORTYEIGHT. RECORDS TWA, NYC, REFLECT COPLON
LEFT NY ON FLIGHT NINE SEVEN TWO ON MAY TUENTYSEVEN FORTYEIGHT FOR
PARIS. NO RETURN BOOKING. RESERVATION BOOKED AND TICKET ISSUED BY TUWA,
WASHINGTON. RECORDS OF BLUE CARS CONTINENTAL, LTD, NYC, REFLECT THAT -
THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA MOTOR CLUB, PENNSYLVANIA AVE AND SEVENTEENTH
STREET, NW, WASHINGTON, CONTACTED BLUE CARS ON APRIL SEVENTEEN FORTY
EIGHT RE A FOURTEEN DAY TOUR FOR COPLON BEGINNING JUNE EIGHT FROM PARIS

TO ITALY AND SWITZERLAND. TOTAL COST TWO HUNDRED FORTYSIX DOLLARS AND

SIKTY CENTS. ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS DEPOSITED BY CHECK MADE BY DISTRICT

OF COLUMBIA MOTOR CLUB TO BLUE CARS ON APRIL TWENTYTHREE. BLUE CARS
MADE ONE NIGHT RESERVATION AT HOTEL LUTTEIA, PARIS, FOR COPLON ON SEP-
TEMBER TWENTYEIGHT. SHE ADVISED DC MOTOR CLUB THAT SHE WOULD RESIDE IN/

PARIS WITH ONE BEATRI;;%%RANDY /PH%%Q;ROBABLY BEATR{/;%BﬁAUDE, KNOWN TO
BUREAU AND UFO AS A" CONTACT' OF MRS, RMASTER, AN EMPLOYEE OF THE

‘. ey 5- 88365 31
o, U V48262

7
END PAGE ONE . Z o7 MR B _aqgag
ba , Vi
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PAGE TWO

AMERICAN EMBASSY IN PARIS. WFO REQUESTED TO CONTACT DC

TWA FOR AVAILABLE INFO RE COPLON-S TRIP.
SCHEIDT

S
R

HOLD PLS | ) .
i

ey

MOTOR CLUB AND
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IN REPLY, PLEASE REFER TO

FILE No.
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My, ;I‘olson..':,.,‘,.“_

=} Mz, Clegk‘..a..-.-«..
) My, Glavin .., v2e. b

. New York, N, ¥
March 25, 1949

_iiniiell States Bepartment of |

Hederal Bureau of Enuezﬁge%ﬁu&‘

Mrl Mohr svssvsvesves
Mr, Pennington.....

. Quivn Tamm.....
My, Nonse......-.- i

Director, FBI . 1 o Nt |
Attn.: Assistaft Director L. B. Nichols &F%ﬁ’ Selrsber ]

RE; J‘UI;I‘.EI-PC OPLON
Espionage R.

Dear Sir:

Reference 1s made to my telephone
conversation with Assistant Director L. B. Nichols
today, regarding letter of March 22, 1949 from
the Philadelphia office to the .Bureau and attached -
memorandum of SA J. Philip Kochendorfer describing
portions of a broadcast he had heard on March 19th
in which reference was made to Judith -Coplon, and
on which LLOYD NOILAN appeared dnd was interviewed..

In accordance with my conversation with
Mp, Nichols, a transcript has been made of pertinent
portions of this broadcast, two copies of which are
forwarded to the Bureau herewlthe.

Very truly yours,

&
2> Cre Ui ST X
WM
VARD

S:AC) ' {
Enclse. '
" ES:MT oL \
-¢¢: Philadelphi:a, with enclosure. . : <
.
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Announcer:

man behi

‘WOR presents the first of a series of/programs starring
Americat!s Singing Sweetheart, MONICATEWIS (PH.), and, the
d the daily column of ‘the Néw York World Telegram,
FRAWKXFARRELL, (PH.), with some anecdotes, some stories
aboug! your favorite celebrities, some of "MONICA!S
recdrdings and a feature story from the inside pocket of
FRAWK FARRELL (PH.). and their special -guest LLOYDNOILAN (PH.). .

}

Musica

Hello, this is MONICA LEWIS (PH.)
and this is FRANK FARRELL (PH.) looking at MONIGA LENIS. (PH.)
-and look:mg at that. four-inch coat of tan.

Don't you ‘think I look healthy?
You certainly dos What have you been doing?

Well, T had the most wonderful time of my life in Florida.

.I was on vacatn.on and of course I 'had to come back to this

horrible snowe
Yes, you hit it just in time,. Spnng Honday and :snow todaye

Wasntt it awful?
MONICA, what did you do outside of coat of tan?

Well of course .I did Spend most of my time on the beach but
the high spot of the whole trip-was the showing of an
eighteen—year 'old HARRY RIGHMOND: (PH.) Picturea

Oh, T think I know what one you means

"~ You do?

What was the title of it?

Itts called "Putting on the Ritz'e
Yeahs

N&tcho
Yeah, uh..thatfs HARRY (PH.)

Well HARRY (PH.) showed it at a little theatre and he had

invited about fifty people, JOE E. LEWIS (PH.) wag_there,
TONY MARTIN (PH.) Ja his dovely bride, F= — = = (PHa),
LOUIS, SUBEL (PHa) and MILTON BERIE'S Mama »

e
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. .
Th. huhw Where ’was tha.t? Was it in the theatre?..
. Yes N R . i

esOr in hlS home down there? (

No it wa’s in a regu.l.ar theatre and, of“course, it Was very
corny**and ‘the make-up was horrible but -everyone had a .great
time ~ cry, everybody -criede

YWell it must be’ a unique recollection piecee It was: fun
I bet.\
Wha¥ ,did you do. wh:r.le I was gone?

'Well Itve been-observing people coming back from Florlda.

' Itve been down there a couple -of times. myself but not for long,
énoughe WINCHELL (PH.) got back last night-and I spent the

| evening listening what was gon_ng on in Flonda.

'} What did he tell you about..somethlng about a horse?

' Wel’l, yeahs We talked .about.a horse and we talked about a lot
of horsess In the first place I think the most exc:.t:.ng news

is that JOHN NORTH (PH.) ‘has of fered. h:.m the opening. nlgh'b at,

the .circus for the Cancer Research Fund..

Oh, terr::.flcc

Everything that happened, peanuts , hot dogs, beer and" everyth:.ng
that happens at the circus is going to Cancer Research on
.opening night, which T think is 2 wonderful gestures

It certa:.nly is and a worthy causes

X

‘And about that horses

Yeah, T headrd about that horses.
(Story ‘about the horse)

(Story. about parachutes)

(Then sorigs by MONICA IEWIS)




“who is now under arrést,

Whose beautifitl Irish tenor was that, MONICA?

oh, FRANK, that wes LANNY ROSS.
Oh, I thought that was familiar. Incidentally, I am going on a
television -show with him next weeke '

Oh, really?
Uh~huhe

Well; girls, let me tell joue You should watch this show on
Tuesday because FRANK is really, really handsome, and besides
that, FRANK FARRELL is the man behind that daily column in the,
morld Telegramhe Since we have FRANK by the ears, .let's find oub
what is happenings TFRANK, in your estimation, what is the

story of the week? .

Well, -almost everybody would think the one in today's paper is,
you know, the one about the Atlantic Pacte

Uh~huhe ; ‘

But that is a story everybody can see throughi You know, it is on
page one, full of facts,. and all the analysts have been talking
sbout it and what it 'means, but, in my estimation, that is overte
That we can clea‘:rly see throughe The story that fascinates me

is the one about JUDITH COPION,

% ¢

That fascinates me: tooe -

Well, Judith, as you know, is that little 27-year old girl,

Yy

pather beautiful, former employee of ‘the Department of-Justice
der suspicion of conspiracy to commit

. espionages You know about the story, don't you?

Yes, I certainly do.’

| 'Well;. she was released on fvienty thousand bail and then rew-

arrested on some other charges that haven't come out yet, and the
trial will probably start next weeke '

Tt's hard to understand a girl doing that, you know.

Well, you can't tell the motive at this pointe You can speculate
on a great many things, but. we dontt even know the facts on the
case, MONICA, .Newspapermen have been speculating a great deal
about it, but from my experience in Secret Service at the end of ~
the war, this is terribly serious for this particular reason-

and I think our guestshoday will have something to say about that too

w3 e




pperrer

because "The House on 92nd Street" was one of his pictures and had
all to do with the FBI, Now, you know, anyone who has a position
in the FBI who has some degree of security and confidence of the
organization has access to filese Now, the terrible thing about
somebody who has access to0 files who misuses those files is as
follows. In the first place, the lives of every agent in the,

FBI are jeopardized and left wide open to attack from foreign
agents who are informed who are the FBI mene.

Itts a terrible responsibilitys

Well, itts a terrible tragedy if there are leaks in the Department
of Justice because, suppose I am a Department of’Justice man. and

I am traveling under an assumed name ih a strange city .all by
myself, end I am supposed to join a subversive orgenization,

and they have been tipped .off that I am &n FBI man, you know

'\ wvhat happens to me. o

You are deadl -
I just disappear from the face of the earth. -

Thatts righte

Now, at the seme time, suppose I am a Communist agent, or suppose
I am any foreign agent, I would presume .@ foreign power or ‘
enemy, and I am working to get atomic secrets, and I find out
through a tip from the inner offices of the FBI that Agents are
after me, I clear the country before I can be arrested or I burn
the evidence before they can grab ite Now, this is not the worst
part of this whole thinge When you think of our Agents, our .
men in foreign countries, all their lives have been jeopardized,
for who knows how long, and all our projected plans in these
countries, so far as intelligence is concerned, have been, are
now, and will be continued to be known to the enemy as long, as
there are leakss

Um, scares me, the whole thinge
Scares nmes

(Leughter) I think it is admirable work if you know how, but T
want to stick to singing and talking, it's much easieres

Well, we are talking about motives, MONICA, and it looks like love
had Something to do with this.

Oh?
As you know, there was a Russian men arrested with here. His name

is VALENTINE GUBITCHEV,.

oOh, there is a gentleman, is there?
Yes, there is always a man in the case. Have you got any songs
sbout gentlemen?
Well, it looks to me like "The Gentleman Is 2 Dope's
A
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Let's have it.
Alrighty.

Play: "The Gentlemen Is a Dope") |
¥ ; e

M:
Fs

Me
F:
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.
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FRANK!! (Fh.) -
Huh?

Here comes the FBI,

That a relief!

(Loughs)

‘This is onée cop that I've been waiting for. ILLOYD (Ph.), its wonderful
to see you, Mr. NOLAN (Ph. ) I can only tell you that I've been sweating
this visit rlght to the time that you just opened: the door since six
©o'clock this morning.

Well, you know 1 ‘really hate to break into this.  I've been sitting back
here fascinated. I've learned more about what's been going on in'New York

~and the FBI and so forth, but anyhow, if I don't sew up your program, I'd
- Yove to join it.

People are certainly going to find out a few more things about what's going
on when we talk *bo you. In ‘the first place, you just stepped off the train
didn't you? ‘

Yes indeed, I'm still bouncing.
Did you come from California, LLOYD?

Uh huh, all the way.
Yeah. ===(Ind.) q

MONICA, T tallred to him at quarter of elevén this morning and he said,
"What time is it? Have I time for a shave and some breakfast?" and I
said yes and he seid "All right, I'1l be with you shortly." You'd think
he had his suit pressed.

Well I think he looks positively devine., I really do.

L1LOYD, what's the nature -of jour business this time?

i Well, I came here to be present at the premiere of the opening of "Bad Boy".
.Its a piéture we made in conjunction with the Variety Club,

That's that one that's opening Tuesday at the Palace?

. That's Tuesday at the Palace, yes. I just was handed the line-up of the

personalities who are going to be on it and its really amazed me starting
with MILTON BERIE (Ph.), and BAKER (Ph. ), PHIL BAKER (Ph.) and so forth
and so on. I can't remember their rieames now.

It bet its a star-studded list.
What did the Variety Club have to do with the picture LLOYD?
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: Wiell you see, about once a year they make a picture and I think a goodly

percentage of the picture goes to the Variety Clubs. Are you familiar,
MONICA, with the...

Well, I em femiliar with the Variety Clubs but I don't think the average
person is., Would you explain e little bit.about it? )

Well, its an organization of show people. Very, very few, if any, actors
belong to it. Its show producers. They can be participating in promoting
fights or they cen own a circus, mainly its theater owners, theater managers
and its their favorite charity. It started, I think, about fourteen -
fifteen years ago. I may be wrong.

They do a great deal for children I know. They have children's camps..

Mainly, mainly for children.
Its going to be a tremendous thihg. What time in the evening will it start?

¥ell, I believe, I'm not sure, I've just had this all throvm &t me you know,
Yes, I imagine.

Yes, and so early in ~t‘he morning .
He's mighty fresh!

&t eight o'clock I believe it starts and how, when it ends I do not know
because the list of celebrities--if they just walked them on and walked
them off, it would still go to 1230, I think, But, incidentally, MONICA..

Uh huh ,

I happened, to, uh, this is very funny but one of the things you played here,
the records you played "Believe Me If All Those Endearing Young Charms"..
Yes ‘

That happens to be the. only song: I ever sang in moviese

Did. you sing it really?

It was very funny. It was in a. picture quite a while ago I made at Columbia
called "One Way Ticket',
Uh huh . : oo

i

*

: SO ‘ . . :
And in it I was supposed to be a .convict with a good voice and uh..being a
little: b‘é.t younger at that time...
Uh huh) well lets hear you sing a little bit nowe

Well, I told them I had sung. I didn't say any too well,
Uh huh,

- So they took, not v;ran'bing t6 spend too much money having the song ~orches:'t;ra.'l:ed,

they took one out of public domaine.
Uh huh
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But they dldn't Jcow that “Believe me If All Those Endearmg Young cha.rms
takes ‘a LANNY ROSS (Ph.) to, sing,
0h I’d love to hear it.

Yeah, that's...(Laughs)

So I got by yrith it all r:.ght lets say, and then we went to the preview
and of course, my~w:.fe was ‘even more hervous than I was and when I started
to 'sing :she let out a laugh. I think I broke five bones in her hand meking

~ her shu'l;dpo ..

IN:
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Well; how did it sound? Was it good?

It was all right I mean.,

You know MONICA, that doesn't surprise me a bit because I've been following
TIOYD'S, career for years ever sinceé he, 1 think, first broke into pu'bl:.c
print as an actor, ‘I think, it was in 1927 with the Pasadena Players.

Uh huh

And, as you know, he was a.star athlete at Sanford, wasn't it?
Well yes, Stanford. . ’ .

Uh huh
Not a star, I didn't say that.

You're modest, you really are: ..
-On top of tlna'b YONICA, he enjoys: the reputat:.on in Hollywood of being the
most dependable, the most versatile, all-round actor they have and I'm
proud to have him here this 'morning for a.number of reasons. LILOYD, out
in China I was involved in a big spy case in which, twenty-one Germans had
continucd hostilities against us after - the German surrender up un't;:.l the .
Japanese surrender.

Uh huh

el Gonvinced the American Military Commission that these people did what
they actually did by showing them.a picture you made and I think 1ts one
of your best--"The Housé On 92nd Street", “

Is that so?
Well, we -got very heavy seéntences, mostly on the basis of the confirmation
of all that they were doing by showing the picture,

a

1Nz Is that right? Did you tell HOOVER (Fh.) that?
F&M: (Both laugh)- .




You know, ¥re NOLAN, I have always wanted to be in mowving pictures
and one of the things I always wanted to do was to play one of

those real tough gun molls, you know. The name of the picture

we. should .do, you and me, we should do ». "A1l right, Louie, Drop
the :Gun."
Now, MONICA MONICA, it aintt a gun, that's a gate

mAll r:.ght, Baby, Drop that Gat. and Git".

MONICA; speaking of "The House on 92nd Streett, there is a song I
like, and I think you have done a recording of it. It has somew-
thing to do with a housee

Oh, that is "The House T Iive Int,
Oh, I know thate That is .a favorite:,

Do. you like that?

Iet!s Have its

The House I Live- In"). )

Well, LIOYD, you are the nicest cop. I know, and it was a pleasure
t0 have you here today. .

Thank you, MONICA.

I would say one of the handsomest too,. bu i . e
But, def:mitely .

LLOYD, thanks. so much for being here , and ‘thanks for that "House
‘on 92nd Street" I ought t9:.8ive you half of my medals because it
helped me win them. ‘

(Laughter)

Thahk you; both -of yous Ib's the wariest kind .of welcome I could
have to New Yorka
So longs.

So long.

(Music)

This winds up another edition wntil next Saturday nooni

That's right, and until then folks, this is MONICA IEWIS saying
n1Good Afternooni.

Ahd this is FRANK FARRELL. AL




MR

Announcer:

You have been listening to the first of a new series
of programs with MONICA LEWIS and FRANK FARRELLs

Iebtts make it a

date for next week for some more news, some more recordings, and
RAY BOLGER. Next Saturday noon at 710 on your diale

This is the MUTUAL BROADCASTING SYSTEM.
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O MR. D.. M. LAD DATE: April 5, 1949
FROM :, Ha 'Bo gLEm %E EE;%%: . »
/)2 SUBJECT: JUDITH COPLON § g,:"i':o ;;1———3,__
' ’ ESPIONAGE - R O —
. k! dohe
Mrs Guimn ez
Re New York teletype dated March 31, 1949. I

o I discussed with Mr. Ray Whéarty at 11:00 a.m. on April 4,
1949, the question of the investigation relating to the purchase of bo
and securities by Coplon. I pointed out that the purpose of the investi-
-gation was to- trace. her source.-of income. I furnished him.advice. as to the :
difficulty outlined in referenced teletype, and he stated that he did not
desire a subpoéna to be.issued at this time, that he did not regard the
matter of sufficient importance to the success of the case. He stated if

. -hecessary a subpoena could be issued ‘on a very few minutes notice and the

- information secured. .-

.

) “At-3:20-pems, during the course 'of dnother 'l;.eléphone call, I
-advised ASAC Belmont, New York, of Mr. Whearty's opinion.
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‘ Mr. ';"olaon v
e k“:\E;\U " L"L:JiGAT‘:)R Mr. Cleg cacracunsn-
e LEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE M. Glavin e
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Me. Tadd oo
Mre. NUF s L L.
» ) e, Po-cr _ .
. I"AR 31,4849 st T
%/f . M. B aw. aos .
‘ ! Mr. Guenza .. -
‘l TELETYPE 'Mr. Iiaxboa;.“..;;. .
M. MOBY cunevsvcaes
WAZH AND WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 68 31 4 Mr. Penntugton _....
L Mr. Qui ;aTamm.. .
IRECTOR AND SAC, URGENT M, Mmoo
iog Gay

=
JUDITHQZOPLON, ESP~-R. REWFO LETTER MAR. TUENTYONE REQUESTING NY /7/ '

TO CHECK BOND APPLiCATﬂSNS OF BONDS PAYABLE TO COPLON. ALL INST- / 4 SN ILE
ITUTIONS WHERE BONDS PUCHASED CONTACTED EXCEPT KINGS HIGHUAY SAVINGS |/ |
BANK, BROOKLYN, NY. BOND APPLICATIONS INDICATED COPLON OSTENSIBLY

WAS PURCHASER OF ALL BONDS EXCEPT TWO AND POSSIBLY THREE. FOUR

APPLICATIONS COULD NOT BE LOCATED SAMUEL M. COPLON PURCHASED ONE AND
POSSIBLY ANOTHER ONE. AEmgkxﬁéngEN, Aﬁgﬂﬁgg%TENSTEINi_A SALESWOMAN

AT LOESER-S DEPT. STORE, BKLYN, NY, PURCHASED ONE. SATTEN POSSIBLY

WAS SELLING BONDS DURING A BOND DRIVE. SATTEN IS FORTYEIGHT YEARS

OF AGE, MARRIED TO SAMUEL SATTEN AND HAS ONE SON, ~ALFRED. THEY RESIDE
THREE ONE SEVEN LEXFFERTS AVE. BROOKLYN. SATTEN HAS BEEN WITH LOESER-S
SINCE NOV. TWENTYTHIRD, NINE:I‘EEN THIRTYSIX. NO RECORDS NY INDICE%"—/
UNLESS ADVISED TO CONTRARY, SA:I'TEN WI% BE INTERVIEWED APR. ONE.

NO CONTACT MADE WI:I'H KINGS HIGH}%Y SAV%;S BANK AS J. ARTHUR SEIDMAN,
BERTRAM COPLON-S FATHER-IN-LAV, f%?\yICE ?&ESIDENT/O? %T B ﬁKg 76 ‘

NYO OF OPINION THAT AGENTS SHOULD HA\@ SJB{POENA&??%N ’R%E >THIS MADE

TO :‘EXAMINE BANK RECORDS SHOULD THE BANK REQUIRE%?!‘WQ%gﬁaU |
54APRS 134972 & Pirmo Kol %M
EAD "OF PAGE ONE N2 g%<gi—y%?



PAGE TUO

REQUESTED TO CONTACT MR. WHEARTY TO DETERMINE WHETHER HE DESIRES
SUBPONEA., »ONLY ONE ACCOUNT LOCATED IN BANKS ME&TIONED REFERENCED
LETTER IN JUDITH COPLON-S NAME. THIS ACCOUNT WAS AT SEAMAN-S BANK
FOR SAVINGS AND WAS CLOSED FEB. FOURTEEN, FdRTYFIVE. BALANCE OF
SIX HUND%ED THIRTY DOLLARS AND EIGHTYTHREE‘CENTS WAS WITHDRAWN BY
CHECX IN AMOUNT OF FIVE HUNDRED SEVENTY DOLLARS AND EIGHTY THREE CENTS
AND PRESUMABLY SIXTY DOLLARS IN CASH. CHECK DEPOSITED %INCOLN-
NATIONAL BANK, WASHINGTON. REPORT ON ABOVE INVESTIGATION BEING
SUBMITTED IMMEDIATELY.

SCHEICT

HOLD PLS W0 COPIES WF?
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TO : MR, D. ¥, IAD DATE: March 31, 1949 L
FROM : H. “B. FIETGW ‘ / " S—

SUBJECT: JUDITHOGOPI.QN
ESPIONAGE -~ R

#thiy

S PRjadatad i

Mr. Ray Vhearty advised me .'bo[day that Mr. Donegan had had
a conference with Mr., Palmer, attorney for Judith Coplon, and also 55" Gandy,
Palmer had talked to him, Whearty, over the phone o Palmer apparen
is very much in favor of trying the indictment of Coplon pending in the
DBistrict of Columbia prior to the trial of the indictment in New- York,
Mr. Whearty stated that the Departmént feels it is best to try the
"indictment in the District of Columbia because it is the best case and

a conviction would materially assist in the prosecution of the case in
New York.

Palmer also feels that his best chance to win the case is in-
the District of Columbia for reasons not apparent, because Palmer also
said he had a much better chance of winning in New York. However, since 3
he is favorable, the Department is most willing to go to trial in the |
District of Columbia., |

Mr, Whearty stated that due to the death of Coplon's father
early Wednesday, the trial would unquestionably be postponed from
“tomorrow, April 1, since the Jewish mourning period is one week and it
was felt that the Judge in New York would postpone the trial date for .at },
least a week under the circumstances. Nr. Whearty advised that the matter

1s not yet settled, but Mr. Palmer and Mr. Donegan would be conferring
again todays ‘ ‘ L.

ASAC. Belmont, New York,; called in at 2:25 P.m. today and )
also stated that the trial date had not yet been decided upon. Yesterday
Mr, Donegan had a conference with Palmer concerning the return of certain
personal effects of Coplon, but no decision could be reached. There will
be another conference on that matter in another day or so. Further,
tomorraw, April 1, Palmer will. request a ten—day postponement, pointing
out that Coplon's father died and the Jewish mourning period is one week. J
He will, in addition, ask for more delay or postponement until April 25, ¥
at which time he wishes to have the case brought to trial in the District
of Columbia. The Govermment's position tomorrow, April 1, will be that
they are ready to go to trial, Mr. Donegan also feels that the Judge will
take into account the fact that the -subject, Gubitchev, is in jail and
require the trial in New York to proceed vithin. ten days,

(5= 8836507 ;;7//
% it é?pi; g 7 j?“
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TO :  MR. FLETC DATE: Apr:l.l 2, 1949

FROM :  1,, WHITSON 1"&/;7;
SUBJECT: JUDITHCC’OPLON, WAS -
ESPIONAGE’~ R .

Rursuant to your request, Special Agent R. J. Lamphere
delivered to Mr. Ray Vihearty and Mr. John Kelley of the Department
at 10:30 A. M. on April 1, 1949, the three maps of New York City
which had been delivered to. the Bureau by' Special Agent Norton of
the New York Office. P

In addition, Mr. Whearty was furnished a copy of the
surveillance logs of the- VWashington Field Office Agents for .
January lli, February 18 and Harch L, 1949. He was also furnished
a copy of the surveillance logs of the New York Office for the'
January 1L and February 18, 191;9, meetings. He was also furnished.
one copy of the photographs made by the New York Agents of variou$
points where Coplon and' Gubitchev met in New York City.

REéommNDATION: % , 1
S , S

The above is f ' information., 22 - - g’ :

e above 1,&‘,: or your II’Q ormation % ﬁéb’ 5%&5"} 3) "7 ‘

.

) JZ(\'AS o | 13763&@#’1949
54APR\8 1943




STANDARD FORM NO. 64 o O

Offce Memamnd%m ¢ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBI DATE:  April 1, 1949
FROM :ﬁff GUY HOITEL, SAC, Washington Field
SUBJECT: JUDI‘I‘HOCOPLON

ESPIONAGE - R

Theré are being transmitted herewith, the
index to the Washington Field Office report of March 8,
1949, in the above captioned matter., Six .copies of th::.s
index are herein furnished to the Bureau and five copies
are furnished to the New York Division. One of the New
York copies may be furnished to Special Assistant to the ~
Attorney General, Mr. T. J. DONEGAN, should he desire one,

In add:.t:.on, there are herein furnished to
the New York Office, six copies of a photograph of
PHILI%EAVIA which appears in the files of the Department

Background information on PAVIA obtained from
the State Department was furnished to the Bureau and New

Yoik by Washington Field Office teletype dated March 30,
19L9,

Enclosures ,% :
cc — New Cork (encls) o N T 5
|
5 =

54APR 11 199 o
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AA STANDARD FORM NO. 64 O ’ .. -

‘ 0]7‘206 Memomnd%m « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
!

‘ TO .  MR. D. M. LAdd g)?/ d paTE: APril 1, 1949
“ . H. B. FLETCHE}
| }\y FROM : ] M \V

lﬂ'.A‘
g: Gmlevxn
suBject:; JUDITH COPLON e, N1y
ESPIONAge - R ol —
i Mr. Gurnes
Mr. Harbo,
7 %: gg:nzmngam—
) At 11:00 a.m. today, in the Court of Judge Rifkind, New York gieguegggn___—
City, there was a discussion as to the date of the trial of the titled 3 —

case, Attorney Palmer, representing Judith Coplon, was present. Subject —m——
Coplon was not present because 9f the recent death of her father. Gubitchev

was present without -an attorney{- Mr. Donegan and AUSA Saypol represented the
Government .

Mr, Palmer requested of the Court a postponement until April 26,
1949, giving as one reason the fact that at that time the status of the
Government's case against Coplon pending in the District of Columbia would
be knovn,

Gubitchev stated he was ready for trial and insisted on the trial
beginning today. Mr. ‘Donegan and Mr. Saypol stated the Government was readye.
The Judge instructed the attorneys to return to the Court on April 14, 1949,
and at that time he wanted accurate and complete data as to the status of

the prosecution of the case agamst Coplon in the District of Columbia. dJudge
Rifkind did not state that the trial in New York would begin on April 14 and

merely stated the agtorneys 'should be present on that date. / /

_HBF: cImw

| i
. ﬂéf 355‘ 3 g0
RrCRETED 37&&5_W., 1
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The Loniepoblos
Tho Socyohary of tho Tréasury,
Thachinston, Da Ov

It Gonnocticn with mi offiedal dnvesticabicn belng condugtod

by tho Podera) Duvesw of Investisatisng I would arprecinbe you peling
oradlsrtho to ma tnecrbifiod photosbobic coplod of bho Ancema 455 PG=

-4

furng f3od by St conlon fox the yearg I943; 194k 1045, ?-1‘-'463 e

3547 In tho perdod fros Jatnrys 1943, bo Februanyy X045, JSudtth o
Coplon posided ob her porentst homo ob 2006 Avemic Oy Drogidyny fien—
Torie; From Fobriawy, 19455 nhtdl 1940, Judith Coglen rosidod oh 2634~

© Penlsw Doeds B Wy tashingteny De Oy Ib A8 posciblo that Suvdex thic—
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F 3BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
'ATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIC‘

e Tor 'cOMMLiNICA'i“i'OiJs SECTION.

WARCE, .’m,; e ‘-;-."t,m&zw” T
‘ Transm1_t the followmg message to 810& wEW me B A F ‘
* , wx-m a:t.mxs, Esp:cnums - R. m THIS DATE WR. RATMOND

‘tmm'z a:ﬁums'm rm THR CHARTS PREPARED BY YOUR anm REGARDING THE
e 'qwxmms w covwn AND ammnav POR Jmmz! memn, rsmumr smmwnn
AN MARGH FOUR LAST AE ammn T0 THE BUREAU PR TRANSMITEAL TO m; HE m.s

,lmo F&Qma THAT cm*m BE mmmm OF A qmmmn sxzn THA’!‘ 'mm’ Jm az

| oD AT TEE TRIAL TN oanm AT EACH AGENT Pmrzc;mffm :wr xmxm'fx ON'TER
cmm?mn THE me-s mcwxxr *m FART HE mm ;m THR SURVBILLANCE. TOU
L sam‘;m GIvE Tﬁt%mmmmm mmm A'I'Tﬁlﬁﬂ?h T R

+

’ COPIES DESTR@YED \ T
I‘i 335 "Wlozsao B | O »,

FCERAL BUREAU OF i jLorian. il
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE .
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

AR 2 e 19

: EEEEEHEEEEEE

S QTELETYPE el T
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B MARGH 24, 1949
=65 -5 55365 -383 s, wmivoRk

S cam, BSPIONAGE ~ R. RE NEY YORK TELS MARCH FIFTHEN AMD TWENTYTVO LASY.

le fATTERS REQUESTED BY MR, DONGAN ARE BEING CURRENTLY DETERUINED ‘Y WPO AND BUREAU.
WFO WILL SUBUTT REPORT TNCORPORATIRG THE MATTERS mm, EXCEPT AS 70 THE USE
'OF DATA SHEETS AND REFCRTS WHICH WILL BE HANDLED AT THE BUREAU AND CONCARNING WHICH
(MR WSNIATY WILL BE ADVISED AS TO THE DATA SHEETS AND REPORTS THAT CAN BE USED WITHOUT
PREJUDICING INVESTIGATIONS, INFORMANTS AND TiCHNIQUES. THIS, HOWEVSR, SHOULD HAVE
-mmmmmm—smmnmanamxammmcﬁmaxsmurw
IP ALL THE MATERIAL FOUND IN COPLON-8 POSSESSION WAS TO BE USED. THE MEMO RE AMTORG
CONTAINING THE SEPARATE INPORMATION AND ATOMIC ENERGY MATEGIAL WAS DATED MARCH
THREE, PORTYNINE, AND WAS FHOM DIRECTOR 70 MR, FETPON PORD. THE MATERIAL IN MEMD)

i

BE ATOMIC ENERGY OBTATHED AE COMMISSION BY SA CHARLES W. BATES. YOUR SUMMARY REPORT
SHOULD SET OUT THAT AN OFFICIAL OF THE ATOMIC ENRGY COMMISSION CAN TESTIFY THAT
THE MATERIAL IN BUREAU-S MEMO WAS TAKEN FROM A DOCUMENT CLASSIFIED RESTRICTED BY
AE COMMISSTON. THE BUREAU-3 MEMO RE AMTORG WAS PREPARED BY SA R. J. LAMPHERE,
THIS MEMO WAS DELIVERED PERSONALLY BY INSPECTOR H. B. FLETCHER TO MR. FORD AT
SIX PM ON MABCH THREE, FORTININE. WFO 1S DETERMINING THE SUBSEQUENT COURSE oF
THE MEMO UP 70 THE TIME IT REACHED COPLON. DATE OF TRIAL STILL SET FOR APRIL
“IRSY, ACCORDING 7O MR. VHEARTI, WFO SHOULD EXPEDYTE REPORT ON MATTERS MENTIONED
1% NEW TORK TEHLS.

. UE:;E;;.RTM;TU st
Mr, Cloge —— ]

W&%ﬁﬁ: COMM:INICATIONS SECTION
i

cBooen — T © | 24 1;949
= g VAR h‘»‘i,‘{ww‘ |
i ol fam— \ LETYPE R

— ")“ COPIES DESTROYES 7 G- LU e,
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T T DERAL BUREAU OF HHVESTIGATION
s b S. DEPARTHENT GF JUSTICE e —
! COMPMUNICATIONS SECTION /)’] p{ rom Gl oo
: R L DN
MAR 22 1849 QW’/ e
P, ™0 WM leee
X\ |
| o
WASHINGTON AND WFO  Frow gy YORK 50 22 706 Pciiueaspizino)
AN pnd
)IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT i

JUDITQz?OPLON, ESP, R, REMY%EL MARCH FIFTEEN, LAST, SETTING oOUT
0§INIOﬁ OF SAAG DONEGAN(RELATIVE TO WHAT MATERIAL HE THOUGHT wouLp
BE NEEDED FOR TRIAL, BUREAU REQUESTED Tb ASCERTAIN FROM DEPARTMENT
WHETHER IT STILL PLANS To START TRIAL NYC APRIL FIRST, 1F SO0, BUREAU
SHOULD DECIDE IN IMMEDIATE FUTURE WHAT MATERIAL SET FORTH REFERENCED
TELETYPE, CAN BE USED as EVIDENCE AND ADVISE NYO AND WFO, NYO CANNOT.

PREPARE. SUMMARY REPORT UNTIL THIS NECESSAj)Y INFORMATION RECEIV@(/{,M
FROM BUREAU AND yFo. =

2
- O — ’J
SCHEIDT g ‘éé -gg3é5_3fg7&
- B B 3 :
IW0 COPIES WFO ‘= 12 MAR 291949 aq%
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

} Mr. 'l‘o]son,;.“= se. '

Mr, Clegg ... ...,

U, S, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICBH e teens
Ec“ \@P Mr. Glavin,.... -7, |,
COMUNICATIONS SECTION o ] 7
oy © MAR 22889 .\ )/ - ,’I::t:“?;:::::::ff
,QﬁV) - " g Me. Txncy ...
. - 4  Mr. Egan.............
LTE, _T__XE_E .~":‘;§§ X Mr., Girnea ..........
/Ebﬁfls STNS | . HIBEO oo,
. Mr. Mokr ..., ......
v’/ggsﬂ’AND WFO 15  NEWARK 5  FROM NEW YORK 22 ﬁj§j§:§§LAm
““DIRECTOR AND SACS URGENT S
S - Y Py
JUDITH COPLON, ESPIONAGE R. JUDGE, SIMON H. RIFKIND, SDNY} WH@7fCON-
DUCTED ARRAIGNMENT OF COPLON éﬁpXéBBITCHEV3,BECEIVED A LETTER DATED
MARCH THIRTEENTH NINETEEN FORTYNINE FROM OF/ ]
B g - -5 F AL N '
| | THIS LETTER IS b6
S e 7
QUOTED AS FOLLOWS. QUOTE DEAR MR RIFKIND. THIS IS IN REGARD TO §7§

JUDITH COPLON, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, ANALYST WHO WAS RELEASED

ON BAIL DUE TO HER COMMITTING ESPIONAGE AGAINST UNITED STATES FORM OF-

I, AS A FORMER EMPLOYEE OF FOREIGN AGENTS REGISTRATION
WORKED WITH MISS

GOVERNMENT
SECTION, CRIMINAL DIVISION, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE,

) DENTIAL AND SECRET MATERIAL\"WAS TAKEN FROM OFFICE OF STRATEGIC SER-

VICES WITHOUT GOING THRU THE REG@AR OFFICE ROUTINE INFORMATION

PERTAINING TO STATISTICAL DATA ON %ILROADS, TOOK CERTAIN TRANS-
"jI:‘.RIAL

583
CRIBED MATERIAL_EBuM_EILzé_NgI;gblAIED TO HHR FIELD WITH HER;ZMA

| J———
WAS TAKEN FROH FILES WHICH WAS A%.YZED BY OTHEB‘ ANWSTSK HER
———tanny
3¢ Sgg—™ .

S T s
§%E%)EROF1 g:}gé‘:‘gows RN OG0 - ) \{\

!

lCOPLON AND SAW HER TAKE AND DESTROY CONFIDENTIAL AND SECRET DOCU-/YPN ’*

MENTS PERTAINING TO THE WELFARE AND SECURITY OF HER COUNTRY. CER
TAIN FOLDERS WERE TAKEN FROM FIL-ES HOME DURING WAR TIMEs CONFI- ,‘%
’ A

b
G

1
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PAGE TWO
CO WORKERS WHOM SHE CONVERSED WERE THE CHIEF FACTORS IN BRINGING

ISRAELI FORM OF GOQERNMENT IN PALESTINE. ANALYST WAS DEEPLY CRITICAL

ON FOREIGN CATHOLIC AGENTS WHO HAD NO BEARING AS' TO SUBVERSIVE ATTI-

TUDE IN CERTAIN DOCUMENTARY WORK WHICH THEY SUBMITTED TO JUSTICE DE-

PARTMENT. INFORMATION WAS TAKEN FROM FILES AND PUBLISHED IN BOOX FORM,.

\—e—————

" MATERIAL ANALYZED AND DRAFTED BY ONE WOMAN ATTORNEY WAS TAKEN FROM

FILES WHO LATER WAS CONFINED. MAJORITY OF THE EMPLOYEES IN FOREIGN

AGENTS REGISTRATION SECTION HAD ALL LEANINGS TOWARD_COMMUNISM: AS

FORM FIVE SEVEN IN FEDERAL CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION WOULD INDICATE

CEBTAIN'DEROGATORY CHARACTER REPUTATION AS TO LOYALTY IN HOLDING A

FEDERAL JOB. ALL CONVERSATION IN THAT PARTICULAR SECTION NO DOUBT

P e

WERE RECORDED AND COULD BE PROVEN AS TO ABOVE STATEMENTS MADE BY ME.

TAPPED TELEPHONE CONVERSATIONS IN DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TO ALL DEPART-

MENTAL SUPERIORS EVERY DAY WOULD INDICATE CERTAIN SUSPICION AS_TO

CHARACTER. AND LOYALTY OF INDIVIDUAL RELATING TO THEIR PARTICULAR

ASSIGNMENT.

b6
biC

I COULD HAVE DONE TREMENDOUS AMOUNT

OF WORK AMONG OUR FOREIGN AGENTS IN BRINGING CLOSER RELATIONSHIP

WITHIN AMONG FOREIGN AGENTS WHO PUBLISHED CERTAIN ITEMS IN FOREIGN
END OF PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE

PAPERS,

HOPING THE ABOVE INFORMATION MIGHT HELP YOU MEN OUT IN

BRINGING OUR FREEDOM AND DEMOCRACY AS OF SEVENTEEN SEVENTY SIX.

VERY TRULY YOURS, SIGNED UNQUOTE. NEUWARK *

REQUESTED TO CONTACT TO DETERMINE WHETHER INFORMATION

CONTAINED IN LETTER AUTHENTIC. 1IF SO AND IF COULD GIVE b6
biC

DETAILED INFORMATION CONCERNING COPLON ACTIVITIES IN FARA, BUREAU 1,7p

SHOULD

BE IMMFDIATELY ADVISED. 1IN THAT CASE NEW YORK SUGGESTS THAT

SA COURTLAND JONES OF THE WFO GO TO NEWARK AND THOROUGHLY INTERVIEW

INASMUC

RELATIVE TO COPLON-S ACTIVITIES IN FARA. SA JONES SUGGESTED
H AS HE HAD MADE DETAILED STUDY OF OFFICE PROCEDURE IN FARA

FOR PAST TWO WEEKS AND COULD MORE- INTELLIGENTLY ELICIT INFORMATION
FROM[ _ |CONCERNING ALLEGED IRREGULARITIES COMMITTED BY COPLON.

PRIOR TO ACTION BY NEWARK BUREAU STED TO CHECK WITH DEPARTMENT
RE TO DETERMINE HER BACKGROUND AND ADVISE NEWARK,

2! QM—GL\:§§ y .
11

s T e . 8 )7 I )




X}/ . ' Mr. Pennington .....
' }'Mr. QuivnTamn....

My, NeHRC.oaen srenne
k. - ]

Y = w3
.
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Mr. Tolsgon,.... e

o . ., FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO! Me: CORE crnemvmnses
U. S. DEPARTMIENT OF JUSTICE D
EOMMUNICATIONS SECTION e

Mr. Nichols,  coueneed
Mr, Rusness o vauannes

ﬂ, Mr. Tre | nuvvees -
‘W /Mr.' . iesnsesane
s £ 0 QLT 2 S

3 51 AR AN -

YASHINGTON 7 AND NEW YORK § FROM NEWARK 23 5-46 PH
SIRECTOR AND SAC : URGENT “

O
JUDITH COPLON, ESPIONAGE DASH R. REURTEL MARCH TWENTYTWO LAST.
A}

| W J

A

ADVISED b6
b7C

SHE IS REGULARLY EMPLOYED AT | | NEVARK,, )

Ne. J. AT PRESENT TIME. PHYSICAL CONDITION GOOD. BELIEVES SHE MIGHT
STILL BE SLIGHTLY IRRATIONAL VITH REGARD TO HER ASSOCIATIONS WITH SUBJECT

BUT WOULD HAVE NO HESITANCY IN ARBANGING INTERVIEW WITH AGENTS AND vy
| |1F DESIRED. NO INTERVIEY WITH | | CONTEMPLATED BY
THIS OFFICE AT THE PRESENT TIME UENLESS SPECIFICALLY REQUESTED BY BUR-

EAU.

. ) 9 ;
MCEBKEE M :.

CORR-LAST LINE SEVENTH WORD IS "UNLESSW{ 35‘
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£AC, Neowirl: &xril 4, 1949
@_ Lirpator, ITL
5

SLLINE COT LT, vie.
" VI v )
.,~/ C“" ;:‘ " "y L:)“'“ ﬁ‘; ’ (2 @
) év@ Al 5’; &
ro. Tourtel i'arch T3, 1049, Yoit are instructed to pale niran~ouonto
to immedistsly intorview or eoy informption ohe tay bave aone
carning Juddth Coplonts ogpicmare activitiosn,

The faoh thet| |might heve dnformubion soncarniiyy Conlon
et 40 tho Duresu's nttoation In Jumuiary, 1048, shen Ure Lolay Uolauloy,
sackal Assictant £o the Attorny Tenorsly ganiactaed tn Azent of tho Taghins-

ton x1n)3 CL0ich coneorming thy catter and Jater ferpished to the Luresu
_ tysomritton end hundweibton rmtorisl pren-red byl | conceruing
\S Judith Conlon,

[ lend ConlonVy
asgoelctons In the rorelish Anentic Toplatretisn foobloms | lin 4hq
siatozients olained that Coplén erd her aggoclatos wore 78rE of @& Commish
elicua, that Coplom wam baliin: conficential berinl oub of tho Donirtnent

of Justico Muildinz, and thed Coplon had falosfied Loy porsomnol £ils to

sdvarso hergoelf Ty thanzing her vatinca: Jin additimm %o the i‘.&mmim._l b6
e 4oy Velouley ndvised that sone time prior to June, 1946, b7C
bad cono to hin nnd complained that che was bolrty poreocuted Iy other emplyens,
in 4he Foreipn Agenbs Lozfzbration Cectlon, and At hor reguost, in order

to Zaoy hor culst, ho agzigded 40 hor a private room =xd & typerriter so

that ohe could wrifc down the thinse that were. Muzzing eraund™ in hor head.

] .
, : g nk iz
- You chould, in your Snberview it [“dovar the pointe

~3istod sbove wikch srsocared in tho tyzewritten ol }.qnﬁﬁig:;tye%{. peranda
£5d alno thy statomonks allored by in Lo Xet b Lo dadze TAfkind,,

You alculd ondeos In go far ra 4% Ig pessitlo, to I 11 gedount
of whet Inows about Judith Coplan's aotitbl Ay
interview, you ricte that the intorviow ig
lT | you will, of esurnoy conaluda Thno Intprview® ok Lieh roint.

ou chould fummich the resulte ol this iatorview in rescrd form Lo the Turetu,
Vaghinghen Ficld Offico, snd Dew Yor'w

maes oo - Yowfork o .
“'f‘&’ﬁ:"-*—éf,— i‘. 5 :%fm,m#\ tﬁ%’m‘f;ffﬁﬁ@ y y7s I.Py’;

MRS N SRR T P

o m
Tele. Rooa

el | 153 . | | I




A - -

!W;‘\E‘A)\'xﬂ@

Ty

’
STANDARD FORM NO, 64 o ::

Q]ﬁce Memorandum. « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO
FROM

SUBJE

D. ¥, Ladd DATE: April 4, 1949
¥r. Tolson
Ho Bo Fletc A g: i.éé :m——
g: Glacv‘m——
CT: JUDITH COPION, was. e Roson ————
ESPIONAGE - R, e care———
¥r. Bgan T
Mr. Gurnea -
W, Hardo T
¥r, Hendon_
. ur. Pemin%‘é‘;— .
You will recall that on January 26, 1949, Mr. LeRoy X ok

McCauley, Special Assistant to the Attorney General, indicated to an i, ifes———
Agent of the Washington Field Office that he had 1nformatlon relating M Sv——
to Coplon. He subsequently furnished to Mr, Foley, who delivered to the
Bureau, a folder containing typewritten and handwrltten material made by

| | & former: employee of the Foreign Agents Registration Section.

TheSe statements, the first of vhich is dated June 5§, 1946, indicate that

| The state-

ments do have considerable information concerning the activities of Coplon
and Coplon's associates in the Foreign Agents Registration Section. The
statements set forth that Coplon and her associates were part of a Communist
clique, that Coplon vas: taking Government meterial out of the Department

of Justice Building, and that Coplon falsified her personnel file to advance
herself by changing her ratings.

Subsequent to obtaining the statements, Mr. KcCauley was inter-
viewed by Agents of the Washington Field Orffice and he advised that wvhile

was an employeee of the Foreign Agents Registration Section,

she came to him on several occasions prior to June 5, 1946, and complained b6
thet she was being persecuted by other employees in the section. She re-

quested that she be given a private room so that she could write ggzn the b7C
things that were "buzzing around" in her head. In order to keep %56 quiet, D7D
¥r, McCauley states that he assigned & room to her and later a typewriter.

"On March 13, 1949, Judge Simon H. Rifkind of the Southern District

of New York, District Court, received a letter from[_____ ]in vhich L
states that she had worked with Coplon and had seen her take 77

and destroy confidential and secret documents pertaining to the welfare

and security of the United States. She makes certain other claims concern-

ing Miss Coplon which are similar to the material in the typewritten state-

ments.

Prior to deciding whether' |shou1d be interviewad| -

[was contacted. He stated that| |

Attachment /¢ ?ﬁ% hé; w\{,&a 65 .3 X é

RJL:ofm 0<<\ 2 = Sy
% 5% Sl "'
© 9
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O

She is regularly employed at. the

lat Newark, New

Jersey., He states that her physical condition is good, but he beligves
that she might be slightly irrational with respect to her association with
Coplon. Ho said that he would have no hesitancy in arranging an interview

between Agents and |

Recommendation

There is attached a letter %o the Newark Office authorizing an
but cautionlng them that if it is found during
the conduct of the interview that discussing Miss Coplon |

interview of |

if such were desired.

at that point.

| the interview should be concluded

b6
b7C
b7D




-~ Assistant Attorney General Alexander M, Campbell ‘
Criminal Division ‘ April 5, 1949
Attention: Mr. John M. Kelley, Jr.

2
2,
(] % Director, FBI1
<,
12

JUDITH COPLON; et al

LA ,
3 s E‘SPIONAGE - R

‘fé? CE -0 2605 -3g¢

Reference is made to your inquiry of April 4, 1949, concerning
the route taken by Gubitchev in a taxi on January 14, 1949, Gubitchev came on
to 116th Street out of the subway ertrance on the southwest corner of 116th
Street and 8th Avenie. He walked south on 8th Avenue and entered the taxicab
between 115th and 114th-Streets. The cab continued south to the intersection of
113th Street and 8th Avenue where it turned west on 113th to Manhattan Avenue.
The cab then went south on Manhattan to Cathedral Parkway (110th Street),
west on Cathedral Parkway to Morningside Drive, north on Morningside Drive
to 116th Street, west on 116th Street to Broadway. Gubitchev got out of the cab.

on the northeast corner of 116th Street and Broadway and entered the subway

station.
&

e

You also inquired as to Gubitchev's roiuite on Fébruary. 18, 1949,

Gubitchev left the subway -entrance at the .southwest corner of 125th

Street.and St. Nicholas Avénue, He crossed to the northwest corner of the
‘intersection and after standing for a‘few minutes crossed to the hortheast
corner of the intersection and caught a cab westbound on 125th Street. The cab
went west on 125th Street to the point where the street makes a sharp bend to
“the north and becomes LaSalle Street. The cab then turned south on Amsterdam -
Avenue to Cathedral Parkway (1101:11 Street) It went west on 110th Street to
Broadway where Gubitchev got out on the northeast corner of the intersection.

Reference is further made to Mr. Whearty's inquiry concerning the
location of the delicatessen visited by Gubitchev on February 18, 1949, on his

way home, as.well as the location in the block of Gubitchev's apartment 64 Vrest
108th ‘Street;,

On February 18, 1949, after leaving the cab at the nor.thehst corner
of the intersection of 110th Street and Broadway,, Gubitchev walked north on
Broadway. Special Agent John F. Malley, o er‘éachmg the intersection, could
not see Gubitchev. Gubitchev was neéxt el h M Héy coming out of one.f the
Stores about a third of the way towa.;-dfill %t:qe,é’t fro ga 110th, Street on thé east

i mishide of Broadway, which Malley ‘believes to have K‘een Zubar's Super Ma.rket
Mr.
Mr.

‘ M%M:Broadwa Gubi feRey=-had-aws in his possession., w_alked
T — Ve GORRIUNICATIONS %OT!Q’{F Bég P 1‘153
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to 110tk Street and then east on the north side of 110th Street to Amsterdam Averue,
At the intersection of Amsterdam and 110th, he crossed to the northeast corner
and then crossed to the southeast corner of the intersection. He continued east
on the south side of 110th Street to Columbus Avenue, then continued to Manhattan
Avenue, He walked south on Manhattan, crossing over to the east side of Man- -
hattan somewhere between 110th and 108th Streets, Gubitchev was seen coming
out of one of threé storés on Manhattan Avenue on the east side of the street
noxth from 108th Street. These three are.identified as a laundry on the ¢orner,
a food store, and a cigar store. He did not have any other packages with him
after coming out on to'the street from one of these three stores. Gubitchev then
crossed to the southwest corner of Manhattan and 108th Street and walked west on
108th Street to his home, 64 West 108th Street. This is located on the. south.side
of 108th. Street between Manhattan Avenue and- Columbus Avenue. It is located 52
paces from Manhattan and 85 paces from Columbus,

INFo FROM ASAC BELMENT -
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STANDARD FORM NO 64

0]%6‘6 Mefm%dzzm UNITED snr@s GOVERNMENT

to . IR, FIETCHR, Agent of the F.B.I. A0 DATE: April L, 1k
FROM : JOHN M.KELIEY, JR., | o JHK: tms

SUBJECT: WH\JOCA?QI; U

Before the chart maker can complete his work it will
be necessary to contact the Agent or Agents who surveilled Gubitchev.:
\ (1) ﬁebrl{ary 1k, 1949/ In a taxicab from 116th and 8th Ave.

Station (8th Ave. Subway) to 116th and Broadway (I.R.T.
Station).

(2) /February 18, l9h97 In a taxicab from 125th Street and .
th Ave. (Bth Ave. Subway) to Broadway and 110th Street.

The rpute of the taxicab in each of these instances is un-
disclosed by the surveillance légs. .

The logs indicate that on the surveillance of February 1k,
1949, Agents John F. Malley, Richard T. Hradsky and/or Richard E.

Brennan partic,ipat.ed.a Likewise, that on the surveillance of February

18, 1949, John F. Malley participated. , \/Zyﬂ/
. ,
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MARCH 30, 1949
SAGC NEW YORK

~ JUDITH GOPLON, WAS, ESPIONAGE ~ R. SUBMI'E IMMEDIATELY TWO PHOTO-
~’ STATIC COPIES OF INDIVIDUAL SURVEILLANCE LOGS OF AGENTS COVERING
MEETINGS OF jANUARx FOURTEEN AND FEBRUARY EIGHTEEN LAST. ONE
§ .

COPY OF LOGS IS TO BE FURNISHED TO MR. WHEARTY.

HOOVER

CC - WASHINGTON (BY MESSENGER) ~
RJL:EW :

BN 131949
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ce 2VI€WA W72 + UNITED § lmr._\,TOVERNMENT

5; FROMJ} : sAC, New York
r? SUBJECT JUDITHF%OPLON, et al o

PN
54 APR 151348'

irector, FBI DATE: pApril 2, 1949
Attention: Mr. H.B. FLETCHER .

ESPIONAGE - R

Enclosed herewith are three negatives and three prints of views
taken in the vi01nity of 193rd Street and Broadway on April 2, 1949, and
including two views looking south on Broadway. 'Also enclosed is one
negative .of a view of Broadway 1ook1ng north, the print of which is al-
ready in the possession of the Bureau.

Those photographs taken on April 2, 1949, and enclosed herewith-
are marked in such & way that the Bureau will be aware of the points of
interest involved. Several other views of the general area were taken on
April 2, 1949, and the p?ints will be developed by April 4 and forwarded
to the Bureau at that time. 'In the event the Bureau desires negatives of
any of the remaining photographs, they will be forwarded upon requests,
Also any further photographs of the surveillance area that the Bureau deems

.necessary will be taken upon request. .

In this comnection, it should be noted that an attempt was made on
April 2, 1949, to take as many photographs of the points of interest in-
volved in the three surveillances of COPLON as possible. However, the -
devious route which COPLON followed on January 14, 1949, up to the time
she met GUBITCHEy at the corner of 193rd Street and Broadway, which is
set forth on pages five and six of the report of Special Agent T. SCOTT
MILLER, New York, March 8, 1949, is situated in an area which is more or
less on the side of a hill and flanked by large and closely situated apart-
ment houses. Since there are no high buildings overlooking this route or
even the greater part of it, it would appear impractical to attempt to show

this route by photographs. Dﬁﬁmﬁ&w@ﬁﬁﬁm@e

Enclosures - 7
Special Deiivery

]1%45 .5'?9/{"3 g9
§ /@/ Y

JM: FID
65-14932
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STANDARD FORM Ho. 64 A | io / | |
O]j’ice Memoresic. #m o UNITED SLarbs GOVERNMENT

4

TO : MR. FIETCHERW ) DATE: April 8, 1949

g. ‘éol:on
FROM : V. P. KEAY ’ : i Gt —
- S a—
SUBJECT: JUDITQ‘.OPLON, vias irs Tracy———
ESPIONAGE - R. g
ur. Hardo |
‘Reference is made to the memorandum to you from Mr, Whitson dated e Ronge

March 21, 1949, setting forth certain data found in the possession of Judith  iss Gandy |

Coplon at the time she was arrested. The information in question is that information/r 0
which was supplied to the Bureau by the State Department. g ~ ;

As requested, a check on this' matter has been made with Mr. Jack Neal ‘
the State Department, by Mr, Roach and after appropriate inquiry, Mr, Neal has advised
that the State Department. do-not desire the information used in trial whereby it may
become public information. The State Department stated that It would be dynamite to
let out this type of information" and that it would undoubtedly cut off their source of
information, Mr. Neal informed Mr. Roach that in view of the confidential nature in which
the State Department received the information he has been asked to inform the Bureau

'

that the information not be used.
.o /e
RECOMMENDATION:

i

for its information, ‘ ‘6 b/; L 5 - '3'?'@)'
onamanTint

\
It is recommended that this memorandum be referred to the Espionage Section
|
|
\

v

54 APRTgeSa‘lgégsrelatesﬁto;;daw sheet.numben 30-relative.ito Nicolae Malaxas - This )
datar sheet was not recommended' .for use.following the.receipt. ofr the, above.. RIL . - |
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New York, N« Y.

. April 1, 1949
, ‘ ) o2 =/
#2
‘STRICTLY CONFTSRMTTAL '
Director, FBI
Re: JUDITH COPLON
ESPTONAGE - R
Dear Sir: ) : )

The following information, as submitted by Confldenta.al Informant
coverlng +the period March 22nd to March 30th 1949. is submitted D7D .
herewith. It is felt that. the follow:mg will be of :Lnterest in that the
information -contains . any. references to some work which the. subgect'
attorney, ARCHIBAL AH:ER is very anx:.ous for her t6 do. Many references
are also .made to Alie subgec’c.'s typewr::.ter, vhich she has been unable to
.obtain and the possn.blll‘b es of borrowing a typewrn.ter from some ‘other
source so that she, COPION, might 1mmed1ate1y ‘begin whatever work it is
" ‘that her attorney wishes her to do.

On* March .22nd Mr. ARCHIBAI.D PAIMER told' the subject that he
wanted her to -do the job that they had discusséd and then talk to ‘him,

_ . On March 25th JUDITH COPION, in a convebsa: 'm:th hercous:.n, bo
| |stated that she would ln.ke 10 ‘borrow portable typewriter Db7C
IS ossible as she had a few letters that She was anxious to write.
On the 25th of March PAIMER again asked the subjeét 1£ she was

worklng, to which the subject replied that she could not work yésterday;
that is,, March 24th, but would on this date.

Y

In another conversation on the 25th of March the subject advised
PAIMER ‘hat she would be at his o:f.'m.ce at 3 o'clock the follomng day.

PAIMER then asked. her if she woéuld have any papers with her, to which she !
replied that she did not g et her typewriter s it is in Wash:mgton. PALMER . /

‘s .
CC Washington Fseld % ,05‘0 g o )

S Y WGERE T 20
REB:BEA ?,,é“ \ ‘{{ IR B“;ﬂm&“j’? /
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. subject take a ride up (presumably to SHI

Letter to Director
NY 65-14932

>

v

then told COPLON to s cratch him out an outline, the type she did when she
was in grammar school.

The subject, in a conversation with her s:.ster—:.n—law, _SHIRLEY
on the. 26th of March, stated ‘that for various reasons she was

get a typewriter as soon as possible and thought that she might
come!’ ,cng tomorrow and use the typewriter at PALMER'S office. She s tated,
however: that the only problem was the time when she would be able to leave
her i‘ammly s apartment in Brooklyn. SHIRWPLON then suggested that the
74 COPLON'S apartment) and pi.ck
up her typewriter.

On the 27th of March subject's mother, Mrs. SAMUE PLON, in a
conversation with an uridentified woman, s tated that her d \ﬂ,er is doing
some kind of work, then added that her daughter was advised to work.- Mys.
COPLON further advised this woman that her daughter goes away each day and
returns at dinner time.

Later in the morning on this date the subject called her mother
from PAIMER'S office and asked her mother to call her back as she was very
anxious to learn how to manipulate the switchboard in PAIMER'S office. .
b
JUDLTH COPION, in a conversation with I:lon the 28th of b7C
March, stated that she had to see her lawyer at 5 o'clock and that she has
to br:mg him something which she must work on during the day. This call
was made at 9:40 AM.

Also on this date COPLON, in a conversabtion with her attorney,
ARCHIBALD PAIMER, stated that her brother BERTRAY had returned from
Washington, D.C. with her possessions from her apartment and her office, but
that the brother was unable to find her typewriter. PAIMER expressed con-
siderable concern regarding the failure to obtain this typewriter and then
ventured the opinion that it was probably being retained by the FBI so that
they could identify the type. During the course of this conversation the
subject's brother BERTRAM also advised PAIMER that he was unable to obtain
his sister's typewriter and PAIMER again e xpressed his concern regarding it.

Also on this date the subject in a conversation with TEDDY. .

/Xf"REID EIM gphonetlc) again inquired about the typewriter which she left

im"Vlashington . FREIDENHEIM stated that he did not. see it when he went to




Letter to. Director ~

NY 65-14932

Washington with her brother. COPLON described the typewriter as a black
portable in the usual black case. The sub:ject also s tated that she

‘béligved it very strange that. the t,,rpewr:.ter was not in her apartment

and: that she will teke this matter up with her lawyer.

‘s‘ In. 'bhe early afternoon -on this:date the subaect's brother,

BERT PLON; in a conversatlon with PAIMER, adv:.sed PAIMER that the FBI
had ndgubtedly taken his. sister's 'bypewr:x.ter. Diring the course of th:.s

BITCHEV may hdve had a very deep i‘riendsh:.p wh:Lch might even have been

\j gonversatlon -PALMER mentloned the. fact that JUDITH COPLON and VALENTINE

love. Also in this conversation PALMER stated that he had another idea,
an entirely dlfferent one.

In. the evening of March 28th the subjeet, in a2 conversation with
-a woman- bel:.eved to be ] stated that she though‘b it would be a
good idea to contact the 1mvyer\ AVE for "general apprehens:.on", not
immediately, but just to. be reddy.

On' the 30th. of March the subject was advised by ARCHIBALD PALMER .

that he had arrangéd: for héer not_to be present. onFriday, tut that She
should ‘stay around her house on Thursday and Friday and as: 1ong as she is
doing it.she should get .busy on "that ‘business" and 'bhus she will ‘have an
opportunity to do what she wants to do.

bo
biC
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April 1, 19L9 .

¥r. B. H, Moonsy

President and Publisher

The News~Tribune o
Rome, Geoxrgia

7\/)‘.}{\—‘“?1;: ~—'¢~‘" * ‘,.Q_“)

[

There has just been brought to my attention
your editorial entitled "FBI Demonstrates Its Efficiency'
which appeared in the March 17, 1949 issue of The News-Tribune,
I did want to take this opportunity to express my appreciation
for your commendatory remarks concerning the activities of this
Bureau in connection with the invéstigation mentioned in your
letter, It is always gra.ta.i‘y:.ng to know that our efforts are
being well received and I trust that our act:th:.es will con=
tinue to deserve your approbat:.on.

Dear Mr. Mooneys

Singerely yours,
- J. Edgar Hoover

CC: Atlanta
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¥r. Poyton Ford L
The Assisbant tb the Attorney Genéral , . April 7y 1949
PERSONAL : -

pirector, WL _ - . . ¢ 93 STRICTTY COLFTPRATTAT

s

"RECORDED. - 117 /» -
JUDTH ECPLON . P
ESPIGIAGE - R, : o L #

1

The following informatien, od submitbed by a confidential and
religblo inforzant overing the peried Xarch 22 to ligrch 30, 1949; i sub-

ritted horewithkx as of interest.

. On Yarch 22, 25 and 30, 1949, Judith Coplon dis¢ussed with he®
attorngy, Lr, Archibald Palrmer, certdin work, fhe eXact nature of which s
- mot indicabed althouziy 4% ifivolved consciderable typinz and the préparatich ofy
-an oxtline. It was indicated that Judith Coplon would do some ‘of this Yroric™
< in Palmer's office and iab I¥, Palzer was anxiocus {that this work be completed -
as, goon og pocsibles ‘

- _ In .conncction with the above, during the same pericd, Judith Coplon
‘exprocced anxicty concerning the whercaboubs of hor portable typerriter. She
Giscugsed ‘tho matbor with both her brother and hex attorney, and hor brother,
Bortran Céplon, also was in itoueh with Ur, Palmér concerniny 16 matter. If -
was finally concluded that the F.3.T. imch have the ‘typewiiter. Tow are aware
that this portable typewriter wag obtaified on the basis of a search warrant,

izoued 3n the Distriect of Coluxbia on Larch 5; 1949.

. On¥drch 25 and 26, Judith Coplon conkacted s;.eﬁpargi‘:ély her gous’;:;f;,
Azna Yolidy «and her sisber=in-law, Shirléy Coplont, Tejardifiz borrowinra -
. g'orggblg. typerritéd. - Ib wog indicated that she would fob'ba;‘,ri; gairley Coplont's -

On Laxch 28, Judith Coplon, in a ‘Gofivercation with a wm beoligved

", 1o be her cousin, stated she thought it would be a good idea %o

contact the "lawyer Dave® for #general arpreiension® in order that he nipght b6

" be ready nob drmedistely bubt scme tine in the future. fThe Deaning of this b7C

diséussion was not cléar to the inforrant. ,
. On: April 2; 1949, onobher confidential and relfable informant adiised
that Farold Shopire in conversation with Iiathan D, Lenvin of the Depirbugnt
digendsed an drticle in thé NarcheJiulgiy Yt Tork Post, yritben in ther
e ;:J:é:rl.)v I'«"egc;hlcr golg.mp?“ ggncerning, a-bry, X in bhe DepartZent -of Justice e T
2d beexn dating Judigh Seplon andipeinted ouf: e disereponcy in her-defehce
.0f nov havins apA\\podial Jipd, smﬁa%a%ﬁ on ta stabe that in the gq%a’*‘{icf
e, TosoRT2d 021 ° @mmwg, §91b lew Edrk Postzhbtirgflected. an interview with CopFon
: - fromdie g:%m g vhtch-Gieplon adnite baking typemtitted matesEhl
L B b Life vos dulls ab che wio sriting 2 bous
che Qid Barging ercny fron what Iopkins, Talla | ‘ofhers”
e KA . fosdarging if;frsrcﬁ fron ‘v" at, Togkins, ’f‘allucg and othors
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'~ .~ Das— JUDITT COPLOY
ECPIONAGS - 12

Turing this convercaticn, Leavin told Ihopirs dhab L, iearyy
had chomn hin tia charta that had been prezared concerniny Soplonts movew
renbyg on tho nichb of iareh 4, 1347, and that Mx. Uhéarsy hed informed hin
of certain of the othcr devglopments of that ovening ond thab 1% was the
nogh damning thing bo had gver listened fo. DShopiro yeplied that he had
been convinced long ago that shoe (Jadith Coplen) cid ite

fnother eonfidential and reliable informand advited that Clapive
conbacted Dernard S, Lorrie of the Chate Begartment oa Lareh 3L, 1345, and
discucsed tiio Newr Yorl: Post article covering Chapiro and .az to wko 4n
waghingbon micht love furniched the newspaper with info¥ration cencerning
the MJustice Deparbment officinl who for the past fortnisht may have hoen
wader alrgst daily cresc-evanination by Justico Departmont ond FDI repra-
sontabtivess® lorrls cxpfocsed the opinfon thab 4% was tho Jusbtico Devartrment
o the FUI and suzzested that he ool Ky Thcarty about it. Shapiyo, hewover,
was of the opinion that it hod nob come from tha Department, but rabhor frem
camenna wiao kunew hin. .

ihe cvove i furiiched for your information in comnection mith
thatg ratber.

2 e
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p Qﬂice Memorandum UNITED STATES GOVERNS (o

Director; FBI

DAT' . I l‘ih%t?cv..

o H
Mr. Egan -
b[ _ GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field M. Gurne —ommmomms
. H ' . . N, Harbe cccceeaeren
SJECT: JUDITH%OPLON . I £ L5 L
: ESPTONAGE - R SMr. Pennington.....
Mr. Qnins Tammnm, ..,
* Mr. Nne
Oon Apr:.l 2, 99, Jadvised that HAR ) ”
in conversation viit N of the Degartment, iscussed an
article in the March 29, 1949 Newr York Post written in the "JOMY b7D
WESCHLER Column! concerning a M_mm_ﬁmﬂ:mgn&mce who
had been dating JUDITH COPION and pointed oub the discrepancy. in her

defense of not havipg any social life. SHAPIRQO went on to state that
in the same issue and on_the same page of the New York Post was ’

reflected an interview with COPLON conducted by _a women reporier, in
which COPLON admits taking typewritten material from the Yepartment,
stating that life was dull; that she was writing a book; and that_she
didntt do anything d::.fferent from what HOPKINS, WALLACE, and others
had done. A

Subsgque tly during this conversation, LENVIN
told SHAPIRO that RAY @” TY) had shovm_him_the ghant_d;ha.j', yias
prepared. of her trav€ls; that it was a most amazing thing; that it

is the most difficult thing in the world to explain away; that

RAY had told him exactly what had happened that evening; and that it
was the most damning thing he had ever listened to, SHAPIRO
replied that he had been convinced long ago that she did it.

The latter conversation undoubtedly refers to the
chart c‘lrawn up by the New York Office showing COPLON'S and GUBLTCHEV'S
routes dur:.ng the time they were_under survelllance by-HNew York Agents
for /bhg 90 minutes just prior to their arrest on March L, 1949,

) advised that SHAPIRO contacted BERNARD.S.

MORRTS_of the State Department on March 31, 1949, and discussed the

New York Post article ¢ 1 a_:.n_\iash:!.ngt_og would

have furnished the paper with information concerning the "Justice { )
Department official who for the past fortnight may have been_under ,
almost daily cross—examination by Justice Yepartment and pre=- b
sentatives', MORRIS expresse e opinion that it was the Justice
DSpartment or FBI, ahd suggested that he ask WHEARTY about ::.t. SHAPIRO,

however, was of the -opinion that had not come £ epartment DR
/ but rather from someone who knewmn adl.:’ HOQ_‘.]H Eé\’)&h Qé K- v s
The? above is t@ﬁj{g}}ed for the 1nforma&@“xt§§4$he
TAM:cl

Bureau and New York, @%@/
65-5128

cc - New York ﬂ .

——f ¢
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|
Office Memor
TO : Mr. Ladd ﬁ__ DATE: April 7, 1949

FROM : ., FletcherM o /]/6 s m”“
| % 1=

subtect:  guprrdforton  © e
ESPIONAGE - R é;’ i,
’ lk' Harbo
Iy ¥3?§ru——

- R Ur. Qunn
In connection with the physical surveillances conducted by the i :‘_
New York Office in this case, on February 18, 1949 and March 4, 1949, i
was necessary to utilize  the services of certain female employees of t
New York Office, These femsle employees were ubilized in order to be in a

position, e.entered. the Ladies. Room in.the
Pennsylvania Station upon her arra.val in New York City from Washington,

e UNITED ST‘“ 1) VERNMENT

A"J.".n_: ____N_Q;—; )

D.C

The female employees were also u ad_on the s al_surveillance én. 1t ax
of Fort Tyron Park in company with an Agent in order to_avoid arousing the o
suspicions of Coplon, it being more logical for her to observe a man and a R

woman. together in this area rather than two men,

The stenographers who a sted in t e ce.logs of the New
York Office as actually observing pertinent matters are the chief clerk of the
New York Office, Miss_Sappho Manos, and WM.
Condon, Both of these girls aré mature and if necessary to call them as
witnesses at the trial would, it is believed, make a good impression,

-

Recommendation:

It is recommended that in the_ event } John Kelley desires
_ to use either of these girls as a witness that we interpose no objection.

RJL:dhd %

Cony, j”~ T \_,;/
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JUDI TWL%OPLO“ ESPIONAGE

3 - DRIV DI
i iIne .tai.““l RJLIDORT

INSTANT CASL. ON PAGE SEVEMTYTHRE

43

ARE LLISTED ITENS FOUND Il Q0P

xe

LLON-S POSSESSION MARCH FOUR I AST. UPONM AUTHORITY SAAG T. J. DONE-

GAN CERTAIN ITEMS UERE RELEASZD INSTANT D

CA L TE TO RALPH PALMER, SON
F ARCH D PALMER. THE ATTCR!
Ck HIBALD PALMER, THE ATTCRNEY FOR COPLON. ALL OF THE ITZIS

TED PAGE ST TEPT TURNE i
LISTED PAGE SEVENTYTHRLE WERI TURRED OVER TO RALPH P/

y o e
LMER EXCEPT

O A aktanls T T Ty T 2l T LrT A
COACH TICKET, FOUNTAIN PEN, KEY CHAIN WITH NINE KEYS, WALLET, US

CURRENCY, BOOK ENTITLED ™ALL THY COMQ

NQUE RECEIPT OBTAINED.
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1 JUDITH COPLON, WAS. ESPIONAGE, R. REBULET APRIL FOURTH. b7D
P [WILL BE INTERVIEWED TOMORROW AFTERNOON AND RESULTS REPORTED
» IMMEDIATELY . % -
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Oﬁice. Memoi;;;ad%m e UNITED S’Dnu_\AGOVERNMENT

TO : MR. H. B, FLEIC DATE: April l; 19kL9

FROM : MR. V. P. KEA

Tolson

SUBJECT: JUDITPPCOPL]]\I, with aliases
ESPIONAGE - R

.
=
-
o
)
|1 ,

SRRERG RN nIEn
g

At the request of Supervisor Bob ILamphere of the Espionage . Pemn
Section, C. W. Bates of this section requested the Atomic Energy Gormn:.ssn.on’°1°mﬂ°°=
to furnish the name of a capable witness to testify that the information i Gesay
furnished by the Commission to the Bureau for inclusion in a memorandum to
the Department of Justice, which memorandum was intended for the subject to
pass on to her principal, was taken from a classified and restricted documen

At Rolander of the Commission telephon:.cally advised Agent Weathérford
this morning that Arnold Kramish, whose title is "Responsible Reviewer," Ato
Energy Commission, Washington, D. C., home address, 16h5 Connecticut Avenue, N. W.,
Washington, D. C., and Frederic de Hoffmann, "Responsible Reviewer, " employed by
the University of California at Los Alamos, New Mexico, collaborated on the prepara—
tion of the information that was furnished to the Bureau. Either or both of these
individuals can testify that the information concerning the 100 ton test came from
a restricted document.

Mr. Rolander was informed that there was only a remote possibility that

a witness from the Commission would be utilizZed in the trial of this case; however,
the Department desired to have the name of a proper witness available.

ACTION:

It is suggested this memorandum be referred to Supervisor Lamphere of
the Espionage Section for his information.
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Pursuant to your instructions at 10:30 A. M., Special Agent N
Lamphers, Leo J, Gauthier and Mr. George L. Cheesman of the Cartographic  Jiss Gemy.——
Section went to the office of Mr. John Kelley for the purpose of dis-
cussing the charts which are being prepared by the Cartographic Section.

M¥Mr, Raymond Whearty was present in Mr. Kelley's office. During the discussion
which followed, it was agreed that an effort would be made to furnish the
charts at the earliest possible time but that these charts probably would not
be furnished until sometime next week, It was also agreed that the various
times indicated on the charts as observed by the surveilling agents would be
left off the charts except as to the time when either of the subjeots entered
or left the area covered by the chart.
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Mr. XKelley Was ' advised by Special Agent Lamphere that the detailed
information he had requested from you regarding matters observed by individual
agents on the surveillances would be obtained at the earliest .possible time
but that it involved considerable work on the part of the agents.

Recommendation: .

This is for your information.

RJL:dhb
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Oﬁice Memagi 75705+ Junimep sbiiTezsic MEN
TO : Mr, Le weﬁﬁgzg/// ) DATE: April. 8, 1949
FROM® : Mr, Hi B, FletcherW

SUBJECT:, JUDI’T&’O’PLON, et .al
ESPIONAGE - R /

At 12315 p. m., April 6, 1949, lir. Whearty called and stated that fess—
the Department wished to reassign COplon's typevriter and get some use out  iss. m:,
of it. He wanted to know if it would interfere with the case and not maim '
the identification of the typewritér. I talked with Sizoo of thé Technical Laboratory
who stated that the specimens. obtained were. sufficlent and could ‘be properly identi-
fied.. There would bé'no objection to the use:of the typewriter. I suggested that
Wfe should request Mr. Whearty not to have the typewrn.ter repaired. He stated that
would be desirable. I talked with Mr. Whearty ‘today and he stated’ that he was: not
going to permit the use .of the typewrrber unt:.l “+the case had been trled.

5. RNRERRRREGT
3

At 3245 p. m. today Mr:. Whearty called and stateéd that he and Mr. Kelly
would like to have additional pictureS‘ of various spots that were pertinent with
reference to the surveillances .of Coplon and Gubiecheve He wanted pictures of the
166th Street: to 168bh ‘Street and St. Nicholas to réflect the bus stops and the
,Subway entrance described in the survelllance of Gubiechev -on- Febrmary 18, 19h9.

‘He wanted a picture to cover the area of ‘the bus: stop at 1lth Street ‘and 9th Avenue.
He wanted a picture of the BMT Subway St-a.t:.on at’1lth Street. He wanted another
‘picture of ‘the lh2nd Strest and 9th Avenue ared to. include- the bus stop and the Ho//&*m%

Hotel Marque.. ‘These 1atter three descmbed local:u.ties are pictures relating to
the March li, 1949, surveillance: -

I instructed ASAC Belmoht with reference to the requested pictures, and
he stated they would be taken- on Monday.
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TO H MR. Do M' IIADD

DATE: April 7, 1949
FROM :  H. B. FLETGHER, '

SUBJECT: JUDIT}QIOPLON
ESPIONAGE - R
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At 5:10 p.m. on April 5, 199, Mr. John Kelly of the i ense ——
Department called and stated that due to the minor discrepancies @%‘
in the logs of the individual Agents handling the various surveillances :
of Coplon and for the purpose of clarity, it was necessary to request the v -
Bureau to obtain from each Bureau employee who observed either the subject 699 ﬁ}‘iy{/w
Coplon or the subject Gubitchev a statement in narrative form of exactly ;?}“' -
what the surveilling employee observed. He stated this narrative state-
ment should be complete in itself, and the employee should confine the
narrative statement to what he actually saw himself without making reference
to any other Bureau employee engaged in the same surveillance. The narrative
statement should cover what he saw, where he was when he saw it and the time.
I told Mr. Kelly these matters would receive immediate attention. He also
advised that he required photostatic copies of the individual logs of the
various Agents covering the surveillance of March 4, 1949. I told him these
would be furnished. Mr. Kelly has previously been furnished the logs for the
other two surveillances covering the matter of Coplon and Gubitchev,

At 9:55 a.m., April 6, 1949, I instructed ASAC Belmont, New York,
to secure the narrative statements outlined above and also to forward to
the Bureau the necessary copies of the individual logs covering the sur-
veillance of March 4, 1949.

ACTION:

None. For information.
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B OVERNMENT

oo To *  Director; FBI DATE:  3/31 /49

1

/ WOM : SAC, New York
q

: )
SUPJBCT:.  JUDITH-COPLON

ESPIONAGE ~ R ‘ , - -

~

. o Invacﬁuwm‘ca-ﬂfit-ir-gam*-reauest, -therg-ig- being tra‘zsnn.'bted under-- —
- separateé cover by special cdurier the following maps of Manhattan-

1) One Hag'strom's Map #2001, L4% X 64" in size, showing subway
route.
| 2) One sec’cional map of upper Manhattan, reflectifig in. large detail - _
5 the area of the vicinity in which: sub;jec'b's rendezvous 'with
5 GUBITCHEV took place. This map was obtained from “the City
-‘Planning Commissioner's Office, Municipal Building, New York City.
3) One large street map, .Manhattan, obtained fro’m the Borough "o
President.of Manhattan's Office, Municipal Building, New York
\ City, ref;.eéti*xb ‘g scale..of aore*«tofonea‘thoudand the streetsand .
\ block layout-of “the: ‘Is’land of Manhattan. Tlfls map does not show
subway or transit routes. - -
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